

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. J14088

TO PROVIDE A PRICE LIST FOR NETWORK CABLING AND INSTALLATION SERVICES TO THE JUDICIARY STATE OF HAWAII

NOTE: If this solicitation document was downloaded through the internet, each interested person must register through email, providing contact information to the listed contact person in the Judiciary's Contracts & Purchasing Office. Registration is essential for you to receive any addendums or other information for this solicitation. The Judiciary shall not be responsible for any missing addenda, clarifications, attachments or other information regarding this solicitation if an offer is submitted from an incomplete solicitation document.

July 30, 2013

NOTICE TO OFFERORS

This solicitation is provided to you for information purposes. If interested in responding to this solicitation, you may choose to submit your offer on the downloaded document provided. **You must register** your company by fax or e-mail for this specific solicitation. If you do not register your company, you will not receive addenda, if any, and your offer **may be** rejected and not considered for award.

Registration

Submit FAX or E-MAIL to: FAX No. :(808) 538-5802

E-mail Address jonathan.h.wong@courts.hawaii.gov

Provide the following information:

	de the rone wing morning	•			
I.	Name of Company	•	Mailing Address	•	Name of Contact
					Person
II.	Telephone Number	•	FAX number	•	E-mail Address
III.	Solicitation Number	•	Fedex (or equivalent) account number		t number
			(document will be sent by	U.	S. Postal Service
			first class mail if this is no	ot p	rovided)

THE JUDICIARY, STATE OF HAWAII HONOLULU, HAWAII REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. J14088 July 30, 2013

Competitive sealed proposals TO PROVIDE A PRICE LIST FOR NETWORK CABLING AND INSTALLATION SERVICES TO THE JUDICIARY, STATE OF HAWAII, will be received at:

The Judiciary, State of Hawaii Financial Services Division Kauikeaouli Hale 1111 Alakea Street, 6th Floor Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-2807

up to August 30, 2013, 2:00 P.M. HST.

Offers received after the date and time specified above or at a location other than the location specified above will not be considered. All proposals must be made on forms obtainable at the aforesaid place or from our web site at http://www.courts.state.hi.us under "General Information" and "Business with the Judiciary" and must be in accordance with the accompanying instructions.

The Judiciary will conduct an optional **Pre-Proposal Meeting on August 9, 2013, 9:00 a.m**. (HST) in the Information Technology and Communications Division Conference

RFP J14088

Room, 1111 Alakea St., 9th Floor, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.

Questions relating to the technical aspects of this Request for Proposal may be directed to Richard H. Murakami of the Judiciary Information Technology and Communications Division at (808) 538-5314, fax at (808) 538-5377, or via email at richard.h.murakami@courts.hawaii.gov; other questions may be directed to Jonathan Wong in the Contracts & Purchasing Office at (808) 538-5805, fax (808) 538-5802, or via email at jonathan.h.wong@courts.hawaii.gov.

/s/ Janell Kim

Financial Services Administrator

(Judiciary & SPO Websites: July 30 2013)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTI	ON ONE - INTRODUCTIONAND BACKGROUND	1
1.1	INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND	1
1.2	SIGNIFICANT DATES	2
SECTION	ON TWO - SPECIFICATIONS	3
2.1	GENERAL INFORMATION	
2.2	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	5
2.3	GENERAL REQUIREMENTS	8
SECTI	ON THREE - SPECIAL PROVISIONS	10
3.1	SCOPE	10
3.2	OFFICER-IN-CHARGE	10
3.3	TERM OF CONTRACT	10
3.4	OFFER PREPARATION	10
3.5	WRITTEN INQUIRIES	11
3.6	SUBMISSION OF OFFERS	12
3.7	OFFEROR QUALIFICATION	12
3.8	AWARD	
3.9	CONTRACT EXECUTION AND EXTENSION	14
3.10	CONTRACT BOND.	
3.11	PERMITS, CERTIFICATES, AND LICENSES	
3.12	PRICING INFORMATION AND ADJUSTMENTS	14
3.13	INVOICING	
3.14	PAYMENT	
3.15	CONTRACT STAFFING REQUIREMENTS	
3.16	TERMINATION FOR CAUSE	
3.17	LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	16
3.18	CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS BY STATE AND COUNTY	
• • •	CONTRACTORS	
3.19	INTERPRETATION OF PROVISIONS	
3.20	CONFLICTS AND VARIATIONS	
3.21	LIABILITY INSURANCE	17
	ON FOUR - EVALUATION CRITERIA AND CONTRACTOR	
	TION	20
4.1	EVALUATION CRITERIA	
4.2	CLASSIFICATION A: CATEGORY 5e COMPONENTS PRICING	
4.3	CLASSIFICATION B: CATEGORY 6 COMPONENTS PRICING	
4.4	CLASSIFICATION C: CATEGORY 7 COMPONENTS PRICING	
4.5	CLASSIFICATION D: HARDWARE COMPONENTS PRICING	
4.6	CLASSIFICATION E: FIBER OPTICS COMPONENT PRICING	
4.7	CLASSIFICATION F: LABOR AND NEIGHBOR ISLAND SURCHARGE	
4.8	CLASSIFICATION G: OFFEROR QUALIFICATIONS	21

SECTI	ON FIVE - OFFER FORM	22
5.1	CLASSIFICATION A: CATEGORY 5e COMPONENTS PRICING	24
5.2	CLASSIFICATION B: CATEGORY 6 COMPONENTS PRICING	26
5.3	CLASSIFICATION C: CATEGORY 7 PRICING	28
5.4	CLASSIFICATION D: HARDWARE COMPONENTS PRICING	35
5.5	CLASSIFICATION E: FIBER OPTIC COMPONENTS	41
5.6	CLASSIFICATION F: LABOR AND NEIGHBOR ISLAND SURCHARGE	43
5.7	CLASSIFICATION G – OFFEROR QUALIFICATIONS	
5.8	OFFEROR (FOR JUDICIARY USE ONLY)	44
5.9	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	45
SECTI	ON SIX - ATTACHMENTS	49
GENER	RAL CONDITIONS	
PROCE	EDURAL REQUIREMENTS	
PUBLI	CATION 1, INFORMATION ON TAXES	
TAX C	LEARANCE APPLICATION	
CERTI	FICATE OF COMPLIANCE	

RFP J14088 iv

SECTION ONE - INTRODUCTIONAND BACKGROUND

1.1 INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

The Judiciary, State of Hawaii, invites your company to submit a written proposal To Provide A Price List For Network Cabling and Installation Services to the staff of its Information Technology & Communications Division (ITCD), Telecommunication Services Branch.

ITCD is a central agency responsible for servicing the information technology needs of the Hawaii State Judiciary. The statewide court system includes the islands of Oahu, Maui, Lanai, Molokai, Hawaii, and Kauai with multiple sites on the majority of them. The supported applications range from basic office automation functions like word processing, e-mail, and electronic spreadsheets, to large complex case management systems. The computer hardware required to run these applications also falls under the purview of ITCD and is equally diverse with hardware platforms running the gamut from mainframe to mini to microcomputer workstations and servers.

The division maintains a helpdesk to support end users and also has the responsibility for ensuring the on-going, day-to-day operations of the computer hardware required to run the various applications. This includes the underlying telecommunications network. The division also provides software modification and maintenance services for the larger, centralized applications systems.

The Telecommunication Services Branch handles the telecommunications portion of the divisions' responsibilities. In addition to the consultation, installation, and maintenance services for the Wide and Local Area Networks, network cabling, traditional data processing services, the branch provides similar services for the Judiciary's telephone system.

The Judiciary currently has thirty-three (33) sites statewide. Oahu has fourteen (14), Maui has five (5), Lanai has one (1), Molokai has two(2), Hawaii has nine (9), and Kauai has two (2). The Judiciary is anticipating to have four (4) or more future sites completed by the year 2021: two (2) sites on Oahu, (1) site on Maui, and one (1) site on Hawaii.

1.2 SIGNIFICANT DATES

Advertisement July 30, 2013

Pre-Proposal Meeting 9:00 a.m., HST, August 9, 2013

1111 Alakea Street 9th Floor,

ITCD Conference Room

Site Surveys August 12, 2013 thru August 15,

2013

Deadline for Questions August 21, 2013

Response to Written Questions August 26, 2013

PROPOSALS DUE 2:00 P.M. HST, AUGUST 30, 2013

Tentative Notice of Award September 6, 2013

Tentative Notice to Proceed September 13, 2013

END OF SECTION ONE

SECTION TWO - SPECIFICATIONS

2.1 GENERAL INFORMATION

- 2.1.1 This Request for Proposal (RFP) solicits offers from vendors for providing network cabling and installation services for Judiciary's data communications, voice, and video network as specified by the Information Technology and Communications Division (ITCD) of the Judiciary, State of Hawaii. In addition, a price list will be established for all Judiciary programs statewide to utilize these services and a separate purchase order will be issued for all projects and moves/adds/changes (mac) work.
- 2.1.2 There are thirty-three (33) sites which may need network cabling, fourteen (14) on Oahu, five (5) on Maui, nine (9) on the Hawaii, two (2) on Kauai, two (2) on Molokai, and one (1) on Lanai. There is a possibility of four (4) or more future sites by the year end 2021.
- 2.1.3 All existing thirty-three (33) sites has either certified CAT5e cables or certified CAT6 cables and certified hybrid 12mm/12sm fiber optic cables. All cables and hardware currently installed at the existing thirty-three (33) sites will be warranted by the awarded vendor. There will be no additional cost to the Judiciary for warranting the existing cables.
- 2.1.4 There may be other State (executive branch) and City & County agencies within a Judiciary site. If requested by these agencies for cabling quotations, they will be provided the same cost and warranty provided by this RFP.
- 2.1.5 The Judiciary's normal business hours are from 7:45 am to 4:30 pm, Hawaiian Standard Time (HST), Monday thru Friday, except for State Holidays. The awarded contractor's work hours shall follow the Judiciary's work hours. After hours work will have to be arranged with the officer-in charge (OIC) or his designee.
- 2.1.6 Site inspections are welcomed. Please make arrangements with the officer-in-charge (OIC).

SITE #	NAME	ADDRESS	CABLES
1	Aliiolani Hale	417 South King Street	CAT5e/fiber
		Honolulu, Hawaii 96813	
2	Kauikeaouli Hale	1111 Alakea Street	CAT5e/fiber
		Honolulu, Hawaii 96813	
3	Kaahumanu Hale	777 Punchbowl Street	CAT5e/fiber
		Honolulu, Hawaii 96813	
4	Kapuaiwa Building	426 Queen Street	CAT5e/fiber
		Honolulu, Hawaii 96813	
5	ADLRO	2875 South King Street	CAT5e
		Honolulu,Hawaii 96826	

SITE			
#	NAME	ADDRESS	CABLES
6	CJC Pali	3019 Pali Highway	CAT5e
		Honolulu, Hawaii 96817	
7	OPG/Family Drug	345 Queen Street 3 rd & 8th Floors	CAT5e/fiber
0	Court	Honolulu, Hawaii 96813	CATT
8	Driver's Education	1001 Bishop Street, Suite 555	CAT5e
9	Hale Hilinai	Honolulu, Hawaii 96813 902 Alder Street	CAT5e
7	Traie Tillilai	Honolulu, Hawaii 96814	CATSE
10	Abner Paki Hale	45-939 Pookela Street	CAT5e
	TIONOLI WALL TIME	Kaneohe, Hawaii 96744	
11	Ewa District Court	870 Fourth Street	CAT5e
		Pearl City, Hawaii 96782	
12	Wahiawa District Court	1034 Kilani Avenue	CAT5e
		Wahiawa, Hawaii 96786	
13	Records Management	1624 Hart Street	CAT5e
1.4	Ronald T.Y. Moon	Honolulu, Hawaii 96817	CATC/C1
14		4675 Kapolei Parkway	CAT6/fiber
	Judiciary Complex and Hale Hoomalu Juvenile	Kapolei, Hawaii 96707	
	Detention Facility	287 Kamokila Boulevard	
	Detention Facility	Kapolei, Hawaii 96707	
15	Hoapili Hale	2145 Main Street	CAT5e/fiber
		Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii 96793	
16	Maui ACS and Drivers	Main Street Promenade	CAT5e/fiber
	Ed	2050 Main Street 2nd & 5th Floors	
		Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii 96793	
17	Maui Drug Court	2200 Main Street	CAT5e
18	Lahaina District Court	Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii 96793	CAT5e
18	Lanama District Court	1870 Honoapiilani Highway Lahaina, Maui, Hawaii 96793	CATSE
19	CJC Maui	1773 Wili Pa Loop	CAT5e
17	CV C 1/14431	Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii 96793	
20	Molokai District Court	55 Makaena Street	CAT5e
		Kaunakakai, Molokai, Hawaii 96748	
21	Molokai ACS	109 Ala Malama Street, Building D	CAT5e
		Kauanakakai, Molokai, Hawaii 96748	
22	Lanai District Court	730 Lanai Avenue Suite 131	CAT5e
2.2	** 1 ** 1"	Lanai City, Lanai, Hawaii 96763	Q 4 TT 5 (27)
23	Hale Kaulike	777 Kilauea Avenue	CAT6/fiber
24	CIC Uile	Hilo, Hawaii 96720	CATE
24	CJC Hilo	1290 Kinoole Street Hilo, Hawaii 96720	CAT5e
25	Waimea District Court	67-5187 Kamamalu Street	CAT5e
23	Trainica District Court	Kamuela, Hawaii 96743	
26	Waimea Family Court	65-1230 Mamalahoa Highway	CAT5e
	J = = ====		

SITE #	NAME	ADDRESS	CABLES
		Kamuela, Hawaii 96743	
27	Kona Family Court	77-6399 Nalani Street	CAT5e
		Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740	
		(will shutdown and staff to move into New Kona	
		Judiciary Complex when completed)	
28	CJC Kona	77-6403 Nalani Street	CAT5e
		Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740	
29	Keakealani Building	79-1020 Haukapili Street	CAT5e/fiber
		Kealakekua, Hawaii 96750	
		(will shutdown and staff to move into the New Kona	
		Judiciary Complex when completed)	
30	Kona Drivers Ed	81-980 Halekii Street	CAT5e
		Kealakekua, Hawaii 96750	
		(will shutdown and staff to move into the New Kona	
		Judiciary Complex when completed)	
31	Kona Drug Court	81-940 Halekii Street	CAT5e
		Kealakekua, Hawaii 96750	
		(will shutdown and staff to move into the New Kona	
		Judiciary Complex when completed)	
32	Puuhonua Kaulike	3970 Kaana Street	CAT6/fiber
		Lihue, Kauai, Hawaii 96766	
33	CJC Kauai	4473 Pahee Street	CAT5e
		Lihue, Kauai, Hawaii 96766	
34	NEW Wahiawa District	Wahiawa Civic Center (approx. end of 2017	CAT6/fiber
	Court	completion)	
35	NEW Kapolei	Behind Ronald T.Y. Moon Judiciary Complex	CAT6/fiber
	Administration Building	(approx. end of 2021 completion)	
36	NEW Kona Judiciary	Intersection of Kealekehe Parkway and Ane	CAT6/fiber
	Complex	Keohokalole.	
	r	(approx. end of 2019 completion)	
37	NEW Maui ACS –	Kahului Office Center	CAT6/fiber
	moving out of Main	140 Hoohana Street. Suites 103, 112, 113	
	Street Promenade	Kahului, Maui, Hawaii 96732	
		(approx. March, 1, 2014)	
<u> </u>		(MPP10111 11111011, 1, 2011)	<u> </u>

2.2 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

- 2.2.1 As a general rule, for sites with existing Category 5e plenum cabling, all new cabling shall meet or exceed the TIA/EIA-568-A-5 Category 5e standard with Category 5e hardware components. The officer-in-charge (OIC) will make the final decision.
- 2.2.2 As a general rule, for sites with existing Category 6 plenum cabling, all new cabling shall meet or exceed the TIA/EIA-568-B.2-1 Category 6 standard with Category 6 hardware components. The OIC will make the final decision.

- 2.2.3 The cabling for defined sites shall include all 3/4" treated and white painted plywood boards, and comprehensive labeling system. All cables will be terminated at both ends as T568A wiring standard.
- 2.2.4 Pricing for Category 7A cabling and hardware is included in this RFP for future applications which will require the added performance or for security considerations. For certification, a JDSU Certifier 40G or equivalent is to be used. The OIC must be consulted and provide his approval before any Category 7A cabling and hardware is installed.
- 2.2.5 A cable drop is defined as three (3) cables (Category 5e or 6 or 7A) installed from the patch panel to the work station three port jack. All defined work stations will have a minimum of one cable drop. All cables will be terminated at both ends as T568A wiring standard.
 - Category 5e cables shall be a yellow color. Category 6 cables shall be a green color. If for whatever reasons these colors are not available, the OIC will determine the final color.
- 2.2.6 For each cable drop installed, the contractor shall provide six (6) patch cords. At the patch panel end, three patch cords of the proper length to extend from the patch panel to the Cisco ethernet switch port. At the work station end, three patch cords twenty (20) feet long. Each patch cord will be T568A wiring.
 - Category 5e patch cords shall be the color grey. Category 6 patch cords color shall be green. If for whatever reasons these colors are not available, the OIC will determine the final color.
- 2.2.7 All cables will originate at the T568A modular patch panel and shall be undertaken in a manner that permits additional cables to be terminated without unduly disturbing previously installed cables. Wire managers shall be provided for each patch panel.
- 2.2.8 Cable wire hangers will be provided in absence of conduits. Tying cables to the existing ceiling hangers is not acceptable.
- 2.2.9 Exposed cabling shall be covered with plastic molding and fastened with screws. Two-way tape is not acceptable.
- 2.2.10 All horizontal cables shall be certified for Category 5e or 6 compliance and test results shall be provided on a CD to the OIC or designee. A Fluke DTX-1800 Cable Analyzer or equivalent shall be used for certifying Category 5e or 6 cables.
- 2.2.11 Fiber optic cable installation is part of this RFP. Each fiber optic cable will be a hybrid inside/outside 12 multi-mode/12 single-mode strands terminated in a fiber termination unit with SC connectors. The fiber optic cable shall meet or exceed the TIA/EIA-568-B-3.1 standards. Each fiber strand in the fiber termination unit shall be labeled with the

- strand number and far end location. The far end location will typically be a mdf or idf.
- 2.2.12 For each fiber cable installed in an mdf, the contractor shall provide 6 duplex LC-SC 3 meter multi-mode and 6 duplex LC-SC 3 meter single-mode fiber jumpers.
- 2.2.13 For each fiber cable installed in an idf, the contractor shall provide 6 duplex LC-SC 3meter multi-mode and 6 duplex LC-SC 3meter single-mode fiber jumpers.
- 2.2.14 All fiber optic strands shall be certified for compliance. The test results shall be provided on a CD to the OIC or designee. A Fluke DSP-4000 cable analyzer or equivalent shall be used for testing multi-mode and single-mode fiber strands.
- 2.2.15 Category 3 plenum cable installation is part of this RFP. Typically, 25 pair Category 3 plenum cables are used for analog voice requirements. Each Category 3 cable shall be punched down on 110 cable blocks. Each Category 3 cable shall be tested for compliance. The test results shall be provided on a CD to the OIC or designee. A Fluke DSP-4000 cable analyzer or equivalent be used for testing the Category 3 cables.
- 2.2.16 Video Conference Cable (VCC) drop is defined as four (4) Category 5e or 6 plenum cables installed from the patch panel to Video Conferencing Unit on a 4 position jack. The four cables shall be terminated as T568A wiring. The four VCC jacks shall be a green color. They shall be labeled VCC1, VCC2, VCC3, and VCC4. If there are additional VCC drops in the same mdf or idf, they shall be labeled VCC5, VCC6, VCC7, and VCC8, etc. The VCC faceplate shall be white color and labeled with the mdf or idf room number or name.
 - Eight (8) Category 5e or 6 patch cords shall be provided for each VCC drop. Four (4) patch cords shall be 7' and four (4) will be 20' in length. Category 5e patch cords will be grey and Category 6 will be green color. The OIC will have the final determination on the choice of Category 5e or 6 patch cords.
- 2.2.17 Grounding cables are part of this RFP. All ground cables shall be 6 AWG stranded copper cable. They shall be connected to all racks to a grounding bar in an mdf or idf. Grounding shall conform to the TIA/EIA-607 standards. The grounding cable shall be a green color.
- 2.2.18 Firestopping is part of this RFP. All penetrations and conduits shall be firestopped conforming to UL 1479 standards.
- 2.2.19 All cables, patch panels, and workstation outlets shall be uniquely labeled. All labels shall be mechanically made. Hand written labels are not acceptable.
 - All horizontal cables shall have its own unique number starting with 001 thru 999. That unique number will be labeled at both ends of the cable.
 - All patch panel ports shall have be sequentially labeled utilizing the unique cable number starting with 001 thru 999. The patch panel shall be labeled with the mdf or idf room number or name.

All workstation three or six port jack outlets shall be red, blue, and white and labeled sequentially utilizing the unique cable number starting with 001 thru 999. The three or six port outlets will be labeled with the mdf or idf room number or name. All workstation faceplates shall be a white color.

2.2.20 The awarded contractor shall provide inventory documentation for all installed cables to the OIC.

As built AutoCad drawings in .DWG format shall be provided on CD and hard copy. The drawings shall show the cable bundles from the mdf or idf to the workstation outlets. The workstation outlets shall be shown as a triangle with it's unique sequential cable numbers. The CD shall be provided to the OIC and the hard copy drawing shall be placed in a plastic sheet protector and hung on the patch panel. The cable certification test results shall also be placed on same CD.

The Judiciary will only provide pdf copies of the existing pathways and drop locations.

2.2.21 The awarded contractor will provide warranty on all components newly installed, existing, and on workmanship for the duration of this contract. There shall be no charge for replacement components due to normal wear and tear. There shall be no charge to correct shoddy workmanship.

2.3 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

- 2.3.1 The awarded contractor shall show all qualifications to provide network cabling and installation services to the officer-in-charge (OIC). At the time of bidding, the contractor shall have a minimum of three (3) years experience installing voice, data, video, ground, and fiber cables.
- 2.3.2 The awarded contractor shall furnish all equipment, materials, labor, tools, transportation, and supervision required for on-site installation services. The contractor shall perform all work in accordance with industry standards and follow manufacturer's guidelines.
- 2.3.3 The awarded contractor shall be capable of performing installations at all Judiciary locations statewide (Oahu, Maui, Hawaii, Kauai, Molokai, and Lanai). At the time of bidding, the contractor shall have a minimum of three (3) installation personnel with three (3) years experience installing voice, data, video, ground, and fiber cables.
- 2.3.4 The awarded contractor shall maintain a minimum of three (3) installation personnel that will be assigned to perform cabling work for the Judiciary and become familiar with all sites.

8

All contractor personnel who will be installing on-site shall have a criminal history background check or will not be allowed on-site. Each contractor personnel shall fillout

RFP J14088

a security clearance form.

- 2.3.5 The awarded contractor shall designate a project manager responsible for installation, coordination, testing, and acceptance of all work performed under this RFP. The project manager shall have technical and operational decision making authority.
 - The project manager shall have bi-weekly meetings with the Officer-in-Charge (OIC) and his staff. The project manager shall furnish a summary report with status of all contracted installations and/or services as requested by the OIC or designee.
- 2.3.6 There will be no charge for any requested quotations for projects or moves/adds/changes (mac). The awarded contractor shall be required to work with the OIC or designee to determine the total cost of the project or mac request based on the cabling price list schedule prior to the commencement of work. Should a site walk-thru be required and/or requested, the contractor shall be responsible for their cost associated with the site visit.
- 2.3.7 The awarded contractor shall be able to handle multiple projects and mac requests simultaneously. Prompt response to requests for quotations, project planning, and scheduling is mandatory.
- 2.3.8 Due to the confidential and critical nature of the Judiciary's computerized information, the confidentiality of the Judiciary's computerized information is mandatory.
- 2.3.9 If there are any components which become obsolete, manufacture discontinued, change in part number or for whatever reason, the OIC will provide a new manufacturer and part number for replacement component. The OIC may discontinue any component and reassign a new manufacturer and part number.
- 2.4.0 The OIC may request the awarded contractor to rack and stack network equipment, deploy and test telephones, install patch cords, and remove cables. Installation of video surveillance equipment to include cameras and cabling. Installation of access control equipment to include door locks and cabling.
- 2.4.1 A C-13 or a C-15 contractor's license is not required, however, it may be advantageous for your company during the RFP evaluation process.

END OF SECTION TWO

SECTION THREE - SPECIAL PROVISIONS

3.1 SCOPE

The contract for To Provide A Price List For Network Cabling And Installation Services ToThe Judiciary – State Of Hawaii as specified herein shall be in accordance with these Special Provisions, Specifications, and the General Conditions.

3.2 OFFICER-IN-CHARGE

For the purposes of this Contract, Richard Murakami, telephone (808) 538-5314, is designated Officer-in-Charge (OIC).

3.3 TERM OF CONTRACT

The tentative term of the contract shall be for the period commencing on September 13, 2013 to June 30, 2014.

Unless terminated, and subject to the availability of funds, the contract may be extended by the Judiciary for five (5) additional twelve- month periods (from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015; from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016; from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017; from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018; and from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019) without rebidding, upon mutual agreement in writing at least sixty (60) days prior to expiration.

The Judiciary may terminate the contract at any time upon sixty (60) days prior written notice.

3.4 OFFER PREPARATION

All responses must be typewritten on the offer forms provided and on any additional sheets required to meet the detailed responses as stated in the Specifications and/or Special Provisions and must be in accordance with the terms and conditions stated herein. All costs associated with this offer preparation are the sole responsibility of the Offeror. Any offer stating terms and/or conditions contradictory to those included herein may be rejected without further consideration.

Offer Form, Page OF-1. Offeror is requested to submit its offer using Offeror's exact legal name as registered with the Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, if applicable; and to indicate exact legal name in the appropriate spaces on OFFER FORM, page 21. Failure to do so may delay proper execution of the contract.

Quotation. Prices offered shall be based on delivery of products and services to Judiciary and shall include all applicable costs and taxes including the Hawaii General Excise Tax.

RFP J14088

If there is a discrepancy in the prices submitted, the unit price submitted will prevail. Further clarification as follows:

Evaluation Criteria:

Classification A: Category 5e Component Pricing - 100 Points Classification B: Category 6 Component Pricing - 100 Points Classification C: Category 7 Component Pricing - 100 Points Classification D: Hardware Component Pricing - 100 Points Classification E: Fiber Optics Component Pricing - 100 Points Classification F: Labor and Neighbor Island Surcharge - 200 Points Classification G: Offeror Qualifications – 300 Points

<u>Additional Information.</u> Provide names and addresses of Joint Contractors/Subcontractors, of References, and of Local Representatives.

<u>Proposal Guaranty.</u> A Proposal Guaranty is NOT required for this Request for Proposal.

<u>Tax Clearance.</u> See General Conditions and the Award section of these Special Provisions for instructions. A valid Hawaii Compliance Express certificate received with the offer will remain valid for the contract award.

<u>Tax Liability</u>. Work to be performed under this solicitation is a business activity taxable under Chapter 237, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), and vendors are advised that they are liable for the Hawaii General Excise Tax (GET) at the current 4.5% rate. If, however, an Offeror is a person exempt by the HRS from paying the GET and therefore not liable for the taxes on this solicitation, Offeror shall state its tax exempt status and cite the HRS chapter or section allowing the exemption.

3.5 WRITTEN INQUIRIES

Inquiries or questions concerning discrepancies, omissions, non-compliance with any requirement of this RFP, or doubts as to the meaning of specifications, special provisions, general conditions, or evaluation and selection must be communicated in writing by the date indicated in the Significant Dates Section 1.2, to the following address:

The Judiciary, State of Hawaii Financial Services Division Attn: Jonathan Wong 1111 Alakea Street, 6th floor Honolulu, HI 96813-2807

Fax: (808) 538-5802, or email: jonathan.h.wong@courts.hawaii.gov.

Offeror may provide its express mail service account number or FAX number so that responses may be sent to Offeror with minimum delay. Every effort will be made to ensure that responses are available on a timely basis, however, the Judiciary is not

responsible for Offeror's late receipt of responses to written questions due to carrier delays.

3.6 SUBMISSION OF OFFERS

Offerors shall submit four (4) copies (1 original, 3 copies) of their sealed Offer no later than the date and time indicated in Section 1.2, Significant Dates, to:

The Judiciary, State of Hawaii Fiscal Support Services Office 1111 Alakea Street, 6th Floor Honolulu, HI 96813 -2807 Attention: Jonathan Wong

PROPOSALS RECEIVED AFTER THE DATE AND TIME SPECIFIED SHALL NOT BE ACCEPTED AND SHALL BE RETURNED TO THE VENDOR UNOPENED.

Offers on CD or Flash Drive. As an option to submitting hard copies (one original and two copies) of the entire Offer Packet, Offer(s) may be submitted on CD or flash drive (three copies) in Adobe pdf format no later than the date and time indicated in the Significant Dates section of this RFP.

Offers via Electronic Submittal. As another option to submitting hard copies of the entire Offer Packet, Offers may be submitted no later than the date and time indicated in the Significant Dates section of this RFP to the above Purchasing Specialist via email or facsimile.

Offeror Bears Responsibility for Transmission. Offeror(s) who submit proposals or amendments by electronic means, bear the whole and exclusive responsibility for assuring that the documents are received by the Judiciary and for ensuring the complete, correctly formatted, legible, and timely transmission of their documents. By opting to submit documents by electronic means, Offeror(s) assume all risk that the Judiciary's receiving equipment and system may be inoperative or otherwise unavailable at the time transmission is attempted.

3.7 OFFEROR QUALIFICATION

- 3.7.1 Experience: At the time of offer and throughout the contract period, offeror shall have an established place of business located in Hawaii and be fully qualified to service the installed Judiciary's network cabling, shall have available trained technicians to install, customize, and maintain the Judiciary's network cabling. Offeror and subcontractors shall have a minimum of three (3) years experience with installing, customizing, and maintaining network cabling as described in this RFP.
- 3.7.2 References. Offeror shall indicate on the Offer Form pages the names, addresses, telephone numbers, and contact persons of two (2) companies, preferably within

the state of Hawaii, for which the Offeror has provided network cabling in this RFP . All references must have been serviced within the past three (3) years. The Judiciary reserves the right to contact any of the listed companies to inquire about the Offeror's performance. The Judiciary reserves the right to reject the offer submitted by any offeror who has not maintained and/or installed of the types of cabling systems as specified in this RFP and performed services that is similar in nature to services required in this RFP or whose performance on other jobs for this type of service has been proven unsatisfactory. (See References section in OFFER FORM for further details.)

3.7.3 Local Representative/Project Manager. Offeror shall have and identify a local representative/project manager (in Hawaii) in order to qualify for award. Local representative/project manager must have an office location in the state of Hawaii, from where he/she conducts his/her business during normal working hours and from where he/she will be accessible for requests or cabling problems. Local representative /project manager shall be able to meet with the Judiciary and be available, accountable, and be responsible for the installation and maintenance of the network cabling as specified in this RFP for the duration of the contract period. Failure on the part of the Offeror to meet this requirement shall result in rejection of proposal.

3.8 AWARD

- 3.8.1 Method of Award. Award, if any, will be made to the responsible Offeror whose proposal is determined to be the most advantageous to the Judiciary based on the evaluation criteria.
- 3.8.2 Hawaii Compliance Express. Prior to Award, the Contractor must be registered at the Hawaii Compliance Express (HCE) where proof of compliance with the requirements of Chapter 103D-310(c), HRS is obtained. A single "Certificate of Vendor Compliance" from HCE eliminates the need to obtain individual copies of required clearances with the Internal Revenue Service, State of Hawaii Department of Labor, State of Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, and State of Hawaii Department of Taxation offices.

HCE allows businesses to register online through a simple wizard interface at https://vendors.ehawaii.gov/hce/splash/welcome.html. The "Certificate of Vendor Compliance" indicating that vendor's status is compliant with the requirements of Chapter 103D-310(c), HRS, provides current status as of the issuance date and shall be accepted for both contracting purposes and final payment. For HCE services, contractors must pay an annual fee to the Hawaii Information Consortium, LLC (HIC).

- 3.8.3 Timely Submission of Certificate. The above certificate should be applied for and submitted to the Judiciary upon award of contract. If a valid certificate is not submitted on a timely basis for award of a contract, an offer otherwise responsive and responsible may not receive the award.
- 3.8.4 Final Payment Requirements. A HCE certificate will be required for final payment.

3.9 CONTRACT EXECUTION AND EXTENSION

- 3.9.1 Contract Execution. The successful Offeror receiving the award shall be required to enter into a formal written contract with the Judiciary. The Contractor must be compliant and the HCE Certificates, as described above, must be submitted prior to execution of the contract. (If a copy was not included with the Offer Form). Upon execution of the contract, the Judiciary shall issue a Notice to Proceed, specifying the contract commencement date.
 - No work shall be undertaken by the Contractor prior to the commencement date specified on the Notice to Proceed. The Judiciary is not liable for any work, contract, costs, expenses, loss of profits, or any damages whatsoever incurred by the Contractor arising prior to the official starting date.
- 3.9.2 Extension: If option to extend for an additional period is mutually agreed upon, the Contractor shall be required to execute a supplement to the contract. Any contract extension must be executed by the Contractor no less than thirty (30) days prior to the scheduled date of termination, otherwise the requirement must be rebid. All contract extensions are subject to the availability of funds.
- **3.10 CONTRACT BOND.** Contract Bond is NOT required for this contract.

3.11 PERMITS, CERTIFICATES, AND LICENSES

The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all permits, certificates, and licenses required and necessary for the performance of the work specified herein, shall post all notices required by law, and shall comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations bearing on the conduct of work specified.

3.12 PRICING INFORMATION AND ADJUSTMENTS

- 3.12.1 No price increase will be allowed during the initial one (1) year period of the contract. However, in the event of a general price decline, the Judiciary will be entitled to reductions given to similar customers.
- 3.12.2 Price escalation, if any, during the extended period shall not be more than five (5) percent for each of the previous years' contract price or is negotiated as set forth in the following provision:
 - Rate increases that are approved for the same services provided to other

government agencies may be negotiated with the Judiciary for consideration.

3.13 INVOICING

Contractor shall submit an invoice after completion of a project or moves/add/change (mac) order to the specified fiscal office designated on the purchase order. The components and services will be delivered to the specified location designated on the purchase order.

3.14 PAYMENT

Section 103-10, HRS, provides that the Judiciary shall have thirty (30) calendar days after receipt of invoice or satisfactory delivery of goods & services to make payment. For this reason, the Judiciary will reject any offer submitted with a condition requiring payment within a shorter period. Further, the Judiciary will reject any offer submitted with a condition requiring interest payments greater than that allowed by Section 103-10, HRS, as amended.

The Judiciary will not recognize any requirement established by the Offeror and communicated to the Judiciary after award of the contract which requires payment within a shorter period or interest payment not in conformance with statute.

3.15 CONTRACT STAFFING REQUIREMENTS

Personnel whose names and resumes are submitted in the offer shall not be removed from this project without prior approval of the Judiciary. Substitute or additional personnel shall not be used for this project until a resume and security clearance form is received and approved by the Officer-in-Charge (OIC).

Personnel changes that are not approved by the OIC may be grounds for contract termination.

The Judiciary shall have the right, and the Contractor will comply with, any request to remove personnel from all work on this project effective immediately upon notification by the OIC.

3.16 TERMINATION FOR CAUSE

If the Contractor:

- 1. Fails to begin the work or services under the contract within or by the time specified.
- 2. Fails to perform the work with sufficient workmen, equipment, or materials to insure prompt completion of the work.

- 3. Performs the work or services negligently, or neglects or refuses to remove materials or to perform anew, such work or services that may be rejected as unacceptable.
- 4. Discontinues the prosecution of the work or services.
- 5. Otherwise breaches any term of the contract.
- 6. Becomes insolvent or is declared bankrupt, or commits any act of bankruptcy or insolvency.
- 7. Allows any final judgment to stand against him unsatisfied for a period of ten (10) days.
- 8. Makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors.
- 9. For any other cause whatsoever, fails to carry out the work or services in an acceptable manner, the Judiciary will give notice to the Contractor of such delay, neglect, or default. If the Contractor within a period of ten (10) days after the date of such notice, shall not proceed in accordance therewith, then the Judiciary will have full power and authorize, without violating the contract, to take the prosecution of the work or services out of the hands of the Contractor, and to use such methods are deemed necessary to complete the contract in an acceptable manner.

All costs and charges incurred by the Judiciary, together with the cost of completing the work or services under the contract, will be offset from any monies due or which would or might have become due to the Contractor had the Contractor completed the work under the contract. If such expense exceeds the sum which would have been payable under the contract, the Contractor shall be liable and shall pay to the Judiciary the amount of such excess within ten (10) days after demand therefore.

3.17 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Failure to complete delivery of any item in the contract within the time proposed will cause damage to the Judiciary. The amounts of said damages being difficult, if not impossible to ascertain, shall be estimated, agreed upon and fixed at the sum of ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS (\$100.00) for each and every calendar day the vendor delays in completing any item of the contract after the required date of said completion. The total sum due for such delay, shall be deducted from any payments due or to become due to the vendor.

3.18 CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS BY STATE AND COUNTY CONTRACTORS

Contractors are hereby notified of the applicability of Section 11-205.5, HRS, which states that campaign contributions are prohibited from specified State or County

government contractors during the term of the contract if the contractors are paid with funds appropriated by a legislative body.

3.19 INTERPRETATION OF PROVISIONS

Notwithstanding any other provisions, if there is any doubt as to the interpretation of any of the provisions of this agreement, the interpretation given and made by the Officer-in-Charge with the approval of the Financial Services Administrator, or the interpretation made by the Financial Services Administrator, shall govern and control. In addition, the parties hereto agree that said Financial Services Administrator, shall have the sole power to decide and resolve matters which may come up in the future and which are not covered by this agreement.

3.20 CONFLICTS AND VARIATIONS

In the event of any conflict or variation between the provisions of this document entitled Special Provisions and the General Conditions, the provisions of the document entitled Special Provisions shall control.

3.21 LIABILITY INSURANCE

The Contractor shall maintain in full force and effect during the life of this contract, liability and property damage insurance to protect the Contractor and subcontractors, if any, from claims for damages for personal injury, accidental death and property damage which may arise from operations under this contract, whether such operations be by the Contractor or by a subcontractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them. If any subcontractor is involved, the insurance policy or policies shall name the subcontractor as additional insured.

As an alternative to the Contractor providing insurance to cover operations performed by a subcontractor and naming the subcontractor as additional insured, Contractor may require subcontractor to provide its own insurance that meets the requirements herein. It is understood that a subcontractor's insurance policy or policies are in addition to the Contractor's own policy or policies.

The following minimum insurance coverage(s) and limit(s) shall be provided by the Contractor, including its subcontractor(s) where appropriate:

Coverage Limits
Commercial General Liability \$1,000,000.00 combined single limit per occurrence form) occurrence for bodily injury and property damage and \$2,000,000.00 aggregate

Products and Completed Operations \$1,000,000.00 per occurrence and

\$2,000,000.00 aggregate

Automobile Liability \$1,000,000.00 per accident

Each insurance policy required by this contract, including a subcontractor's policy, shall contain the following clauses:

- 1. "This insurance shall not be canceled until after thirty (30) days written notice has been given to The Judiciary, State of Hawaii, Financial Services Administrator, 1111 Alakea Street, Sixth Floor, Kauikeaouli Hale, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813."
- 2. "The Judiciary is added as an additional insured (for general liability and automobile) as respects to operations performed for The Judiciary, State of Hawaii."
- 3. "It is agreed that any insurance maintained by The Judiciary, State of Hawaii will apply in excess of, and not contribute with, insurance provided by this policy."

The minimum insurance required shall be in full compliance throughout the entire term of the contract, including supplemental agreements.

Prior to execution of the contract, the Contractor agrees to deposit with The Judiciary, State of Hawaii certificate(s) of insurance necessary to satisfy the Judiciary that the insurance provisions of this IFB have been complied with and to keep such insurance in effect and the certificate(s) there on deposit with the Judiciary during the entire term of this contract and its extensions, if any, including those of its subcontractor(s), where appropriate.

Failure of the Contractor to provide and keep in force such insurance shall be regarded as material default under this contract, entitling the Judiciary to exercise any or all of the remedies provided in this contract for a default of the Contractor.

The procuring of such required insurance shall not be construed to limit Contractor's liability hereunder or to fulfill the indemnification provisions and requirements of this IFB. Notwithstanding said policy or policies of insurance, Contractor shall be obliged for the full and total amount of any damage, injury, or loss caused by negligence or neglect connected with this contract.

If any insurance policy required by this contract is limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed, the Contractor shall provide thirty (30) days written notice to the "State of Hawaii Judiciary, Financial Service Administrator, 1111 Alakea Street, Kauikeaouli Hale, Sixth Floor, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813."

END OF SECTION THREE

19

SECTION FOUR - EVALUATION CRITERIA AND CONTRACTOR SELECTION

4.1 EVALUATION CRITERIA

Evaluation criteria and the associated points are listed below. Award, if any, will be made to the responsive, responsible offeror whose proposal is determined to be the most advantageous to the Judiciary based on the evaluation criteria in this section. The officer-in-charge (OIC) will have the sole responsibility to correct any discrepancies in manufacturer part number, description, unit values, labor, and/or meaning of neighbor island surcharge in any classifications below.

Classifications A thru F will be assigned 100 points. Classification G will be assigned 200 points. Total number of points used to score this proposal: 800 points. The Seven (7) evaluation areas are:

Evaluation Criteria:

Classification A: Category 5e Compor	nent Pricing -	100 Points
Classification B: Category 6 Compone	ent Pricing -	100 Points
Classification C: Category 7 Compone	ent Pricing-	100 Points
Classification D: Hardware Component	nt Pricing -	100 Points
Classification E: Fiber Optics Compos	nent Pricing -	100 Points
Classification F: Labor and Neighbor	Island Surcharge -	200 Points
Classification G: Offeror Qualification	ns -	300 Points
TOTA	AL POINTS	1000 Points

4.2 CLASSIFICATION A: CATEGORY 5e COMPONENTS PRICING - 100 POINTS

Manufacturer Part No	mber Description	Unit	Proposed Cost
----------------------	------------------	------	---------------

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

4.3 CLASSIFICATION B: CATEGORY 6 COMPONENTS PRICING - 100 POINTS

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

4.4 CLASSIFICATION C: CATEGORY 7 COMPONENTS PRICING - 100 POINTS

Manufacturer Part Number Description	Unit	Proposed Cost
--------------------------------------	------	---------------

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

4.5 CLASSIFICATION D: HARDWARE COMPONENTS PRICING - 100 POINTS

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

4.6 CLASSIFICATION E: FIBER OPTICS COMPONENT PRICING - 100 POINTS

Manufacturer Part Number Description	Unit	Proposed Cost
--------------------------------------	------	---------------

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

4.7 CLASSIFICATION F: LABOR AND NEIGHBOR ISLAND SURCHARGE – 200 POINTS

	i l
Labor and Neighbor Island Surcharge (any Hawaiian island except for Oahu)	Proposed Cost
8 (3	1

Lowest grand total will be awarded 200 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

4.8 CLASSIFICATION G: OFFEROR QUALIFICATIONS - 300 POINTS

A maximum total of 300 points will allotted toward Offeror Qualifications, pursuant to Special Provisions Section 3.7. Based on proposals received, the maximum allocation of the 300 points will be as follows:

Experience 100 Points. Provide company background and installers resume.

References 50 Points. Provide two references.

Local Representative 150 Points. Provide local representatives/project manager resume.

TOTAL OFFEROR QUALIFICATIONS 300 Points maximum.

END OF SECTION FOUR

SECTION FIVE - OFFER FORM

JUDICIARY RFP NO. J14088 TO PROVIDE A PRICE LIST FOR NETWORK CABLING AND INSTALLATION SERVICES FOR THE JUDICIARY, STATE OF HAWAII

Offeror:		
	Honolulu, Hawaii	
		2013

Financial Services Administrator The Judiciary, State of Hawaii Kauikeaouli Hale 1111 Alakea Street, 6th Floor Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Financial Services Administrator:

The undersigned has carefully read and understands the terms and conditions specified in the Specifications and Special Provisions attached hereto, and in the General Conditions dated February 2001 by reference made a part hereof and available upon request; and hereby submits the following offer to perform the work specified herein, all in accordance with the true intent and meaning thereof. The undersigned further understands and agrees that by submitting this offer, 1) he/she is declaring his/her offer is not in violation of Chapter 84, Hawaii Revised Statutes, concerning prohibited State contracts, and 2) he/she is certifying that the price(s) submitted was (were) independently arrived at without collusion.

The undersigned hereby proposes to TO PROVIDE A PRICE LIST FOR NETWORK CABLING AND INSTALLATION SERVICES TO THE JUDICIARY, STATE OF HAWAII, pursuant to the pricing tables in this Offer Form.

The undersigned	represents:	(Check one of	nly)	
□ A	Hawaii Bu	isiness incorporate	ed or organized under the	e State of Hawaii; OR
of the Sta and Cons Hawaii a	nte of Hawa numer Affai	ii, but registered at rs Business Regist parate branch or di	siness not incorporated of the State of Hawaii Departs and Division to do bus vision in the State that is	siness in the State of
State of i	ncorporatio	n		
Offeror is:				
	-	□ Partnership	□ Corporation	□ Joint Venture
Federal I.D. No.				
State of Hawaii	General Exc	cise Tax License I.	D. No.	
City, State, Zip C	Code			
City, State, Zip C	Code			
Phone No:			Respectfully submitted	l,
Email Address:			Authorized Signature (original)
			Print Title:	
that a cooperation	,,	((1: · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Exact Legal Name of C	
			poration, please furnish varded, will be executed:	

5.1 CLASSIFICATION A: CATEGORY 5e COMPONENTS PRICING - 100 POINTS

The following offer is hereby submitted To Provide A Price List For Network Cabling and Installation Services. Prices shall include all applicable costs and taxes <u>including</u> the Hawaii State General Excise Tax (GET).

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
A1.	Berktek	10032060	Cat 5e 4pair plenum cable 1000' box, yellow.	60 boxes	\$	\$
A2.	Leviton	5G460-03S	Cat 5e patch cable T568A 3', grey	30 each	\$	\$
A3.	Leviton	5G460-05S	Cat 5e patch cable T568A 5', grey	51 each	\$	\$
A4.	Leviton	5G460-07S	Cat 5e patch cable T568A 7', grey	99 each	\$	\$
A5.	Leviton	5G460-10S	Cat 5e patch cable T568A 10', grey	90 each	\$	\$
A6.	Leviton	5G460-15S	Cat 5e patch cable T568A 15', grey	90 each	\$	\$
A7.	Leviton	5G460-20S	Cat 5e patch cable T568A 20', grey	360 each	\$	\$
A8.	Leviton	5G596-U24	Cat 5e patch panel T568A 24 port	10 each	\$	\$
A9.	Leviton	5G596-U48	Cat 5e patch panel T568A 48 port	10 each	\$	\$
A10.	Leviton	5G596-U96	Cat 5e patch panel T568A 96 port	10 each	\$	\$
A11.	Leviton	5W597- U48	GigaMax 5e angled patch panel 48 port	10 each	\$	\$
A12.	Leviton	5G108- RC5	Cat 5e connector, red	240 each	\$	\$
A13.	Leviton	5G108-RL5	Cat 5e connector, blue	240 each	\$	\$
A14.	Leviton	5G108- RW5	Cat 5e connector, white	240 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
A15.	Leviton	5G108- RV5	Cat 5e connector, green	20 each	\$	\$
A16.	Leviton	5G110- RR5	GigaMax Cat 5e Quickport Connector, red	60 each	\$	\$
A17.	Leviton	5G110-RL5	GigaMax Cat 5e Quickport Connector, blue	60 each	\$	\$
A18.	Leviton	5G110- RW5	GigaMax Cat 5e Quickport Connector, white	60 each	\$	\$
A19.	Leviton	5G110- RV5	GigaMax Cat 5e Quickport Connector, green	36 each	\$	\$
A20.	Leviton	41AW2- 100	GigaMax 5e 110 style wiring block, wall mount w/legs, Cat 5e, 100 pair, Ivory	10 each	\$	\$
A21.	Leviton	49104-IDC	GigaMax 5e 110 style C-4 Clip, ivory	100 each	\$	\$
A22.	Leviton	49105-IDC	GigaMax 5e 110 style C-5 Clip, Ivory	100 each	\$	\$
		\$				
		\$				
	CLAS	SSIFICATIO	ON A: GRAND TOTAL			\$

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

5.2 CLASSIFICATION B: CATEGORY 6 COMPONENTS PRICING -100 POINTS

The following offer is hereby submitted To Provide A Price List For Network Cabling and Installation Services. Prices shall include all applicable costs and taxes including the Hawaii State General Excise Tax (GET).

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
B1.	Berktek	10032097	Cat 6 4pair plenum cable 1000' box, green.	36 boxes	\$	\$
B2.	Leviton	62460- 03G	Cat 6 patch cable 3', green	30 each	\$	\$
В3.	Leviton	62460- 05G	Cat 6 patch cable 5', green	30 each	\$	\$
B4.	Leviton	62460- 07G	Cat 6 patch cable 7', green	30 each	\$	\$
B5.	Leviton	62460- 10G	Cat 6 patch cable 10', green	30 each	\$	\$
В6.	Leviton	62460- 15G	Cat 6 patch cable 15', green	30 each	\$	\$
В7.	Leviton	62460- 20G	Cat 6 patch cable 20', green	90 each	\$	\$
B8.	Leviton	69586- U24	Cat 6 patch panel 24 port	10 each	\$	\$
В9.	Leviton	69586- U48	Cat 6 patch panel 48 port	10 each	\$	\$
B10.	Leviton	69586- U96	Cat 6 patch panel 96 port	10 each	\$	\$
B11.	Leviton	6W587- U48	eXtreme 6+ Universal Angled Patch Panel, 48 port	5 each	\$	\$
B12.	Leviton	611110- RR6	eXtreme 6+ Quickport Connector, 8 Conductor Cat 6, red	60 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL			
B13.	Leviton	611110- RL6	eXtreme 6+ Quickport Connector, 8 Conductor Cat 6, blue	60 each	\$	\$			
B14.	Leviton	611110- RW6	eXtreme 6+ Quickport Connector, 8 Conductor Cat 6, white	60 each	\$	\$			
B15.	Leviton	611110- RV6	eXtreme 6+ Quickport Connector, 8 Conductor Cat 6, green	20 each	\$	\$			
	CLASSIFICATION B: SUBTOTAL								
	CLASSIFICATION B: OAHU GET 4.712%								
	CLASSIFICATION B: GRAND TOTAL								

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price

5.3 CLASSIFICATION C: CATEGORY 7 PRICING - 100 POINTS

The following offer is hereby submitted To Provide A Price List For Network Cabling and Installation Services. Prices shall include all applicable costs and taxes including the Hawaii State General Excise Tax (GET).

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
C1.	Siemon	9T7P4- E10-06-R1	Plenum (CMP, CSA FT6), blue jacket, 1000 ft. reel	10 reels	\$	\$
C2.	Siemon	9T7R4- E10-06-R1	PVC (CMR, CSA FT4), blue jacket, 1000 ft. reel	10 reels	\$	\$
C3.	Siemon	T1-01M- B(XX)L	Category 7A compatible, 1 pair TERA to TERA LSOH cable assembly, 1m, grey jacket,(XX = 01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green)boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C4.	Siemon	T1-02M- B(XX)L	Category 7A compatible, 1 pair TERA to TERA LSOH cable assembly, 2m, grey jacket, (XX= 01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C5.	Siemon	T1-03M- B(XX)L	Category 7A compatible, 1 pair TERA to TERA LSOH cable assembly, 3m, grey jacket, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C6.	Siemon	T1-05M- B(XX)L	Category 7A compatible, 1 pair TERA to TERA LSOH cable assembly, 5m, grey jacket, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
C7.	Siemon	T2E2- 01M- B(XX)L	Category 5e, 2pair TERA to Screened MC 5 modular plug LSOH cable assembly, white jacket, 1m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot, 10/100Base-T.	36 each	\$	\$
C8.	Siemon	T2E2- 02M- B(XX)L	Category 5e, 2pair TERA to Screened MC5 modular plug LSOH cable assembly, white jacket, 2m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot, 10/100Base-T.	36 each	\$	\$
C9.	Siemon	T2E2- 03M- B(XX)L	Category 5e, 2pair TERA to Screened MC5 modular plug LSOH cable assembly, white jacket, 3m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot, 10/100Base T.	36 each	\$	\$
C10.	Siemon	T2E2- 05M- B(XX)L	Category 5e, 2pair TERA to Screened MC5 modular plug LSOH cable assembly, white jacket, 5m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot, 10/100BaseT.	36 each	\$	\$
C11.	Siemon	T4-01M-B(XX)L	Category 7 compatible, TERA to TERA, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 1m, and (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$

29

RFP J14088

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
C12.	Siemon	T4-02M- B(XX)L	Category 7 compatible, TERA to TERA, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 2m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C13.	Siemon	T4-03M- B(XX)L	Category 7 compatible, TERA to TERA, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 3m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C14.	Siemon	T4-05M-B (XX)L	Category 7 compatible, TERA to TERA, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 5m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C15.	Siemon	T4T- S01M- B(XX)L	Augmented category 6, T568A, TERA to Screened RJ-45 modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 1m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C16.	Siemon	T4T- S02M- B(XX)L	Augmented category 6, T568A, TERA to Screened RJ-45 modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 2m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
C17.	Siemon	T4T- S03M- B(XX)L	Augmented category 6, T568A, TERA to Screened RJ-45 modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 3m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C18.	Siemon	T4A- S01M- B(XX) L	Augmented category 6, T568B, TERA to Screened RJ-45 modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 1m, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C19.	Siemon	T4A- S02M- B(XX)L	Augmented category 6, T568B, TERA to Screened RJ-45 modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 2m, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C20.	Siemon	T4A- S03M- B(XX)L	Augmented category 6, T568B, TERA to Screened RJ-45 modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 3m, (XX=01black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$
C21.	Siemon	T4A- S05M- B(XX)L	Augmented category 6, T568B, TERA to Screened RJ-45 modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 5m, (XX=01black, 02= white, 03 = red, 05= yellow, 06= blue, 07= green) boot.	36 each	\$	\$

31

RFP J14088

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
C22.	Siemon	T1U1- 01M- B(XX)L	TERA to 6 position (voice) modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 1m, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	80 each	\$	\$
C23.	Siemon	T1U1- 02M-B (XX)L	TERA to 6 position (voice) modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 2m, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	80 each	\$	\$
C24.	Siemon	T1U1- 03M-B (XX)L	TERA to 6 position (voice) modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jacket, 3m, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	80 each	\$	\$
C25.	Siemon	T1U1- 05M- B(XX)L	Tera to 6 position (voice) modular plug, LSOH cable assembly, ivory jackey, 5m, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green) boot.	80 each	\$	\$
C26.	Siemon	CLIP- (XX)	Color coding clip, bag of 25, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 03=red, 04=gray, 05=yellow, 06=blue, 07=green).	50 bags	\$	\$
C27.	Siemon	T7F-01-1	TERA 4 pair outlet with black door, icon, and boot.	100 each	\$	\$
C28.	Siemon	MX-FP-S- 01-(XX)	MAX faceplate single gang one outlet, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
C29.	Siemon		MAX faceplate single gang two outlet, (XX=01black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$
C30.	Siemon	MX-FP-S- 03-(XX)	MAX faceplate single gang three outlet, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$
C31.	Siemon	MX-FP-S- 04-(XX)	MAX faceplate single gang four outlet, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$
C32.	Siemon	MX-FP-S- 06-(XX)	MAX faceplate single gang six outlet, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$
C33.	Siemon	MX-FP-D- 06-(XX)	Max faceplate double gang six outlet, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$
C34.	Siemon	MX-FP-D- 08-(XX)	MAX faceplate double gang eight outlet, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$
C35.	Siemon	MX-FP-D- 12-(XX)	MAX faceplate double gang eight outlet, (XX=01 black, 02=white, 04=gray, 20=ivory, 80=light ivory) color.	100 each	\$	\$
C36.	Siemon	TM-PNL- 24	24 port panel, metallic, 1 RMS	10 panels	\$	\$
C37.	Siemon	TM-PNL- 24-01	24 port panel, black, 1 RMS	10 panels	\$	\$
C38.	Siemon	TM- PNLA-24	24 port angled panel, metallic, 1 RMS	10 panels	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL		
C39.	Siemon	TM- PNLA-24- 01	24 port angled panel, black, 1 RMS	10 panels	\$	\$		
			CLASSIFICATIO	ON C: SUB	TOTAL			
	CLASSIFICATION C: OAHU GET 4.712%							
CLASSIFICATION C: GRAND TOTAL								

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

5.4 CLASSIFICATION D: HARDWARE COMPONENTS PRICING – 100 POINTS

The following offer is hereby submitted To Provide A Price List For Network Cabling and Installation Services. Prices shall include all applicable costs and taxes including the Hawaii State General Excise Tax (GET).

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
D1.	Leviton	4W256H4 8	Quickport Field-configurable Angled Patch Panel 48 port	10 each	\$	\$
D2.	Leviton	4W006- AMB	Angled Cable Management Bar	10 each	\$	\$
D3.	Leviton	4W254- BA1	Angled Blank 1RU Panel	10 each	\$	\$
D4.	Leviton	4W254- BA2	Angled Blank 2RU Panel	10 each	\$	\$
D5.	Leviton	4W254- BC1	Transitional Cover	10 each	\$	\$
D6.	Leviton	4W254- LPM	Angled Horizontal Cable Manager, 1RU	10 each	\$	\$
D7.	Leviton	4W254- BCM	Angled Horizontal Cable Manager, 2RU	10 each	\$	\$
D8.	Leviton	41106- RE6	Voice Grade QuickPort 6- conductor USOC connector, black	10 each	\$	\$
D9.	Leviton	41108- RE8	Voice Grade QuickPort 8- conductor USOC connector, black	10 each	\$	\$
D10.	Leviton	49013-P48	48-Port Voice-Grade Patch Panel, 8P4C, 110 style termination, black	10 each	\$	\$
D11.	Leviton	49005- CMB	Cable Management Bar, black	10 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
D12.	Leviton	41089- 1EP	1-Port QuickPort Surface Mount Housing, black.	10 each	\$	\$
D13.	Leviton	41089- 2EP	2-Port QuickPort Surface Mount Housing, black.	10 each	\$	\$
D14.	Leviton	41089- 4EP	4-Port QuickPort Surface Mount Housing, black.	10 each	\$	\$
D15.	Leviton	41089- 6EP	6-Port QuickPort Surface Mount Housing, black.	10 each	\$	\$
D16.	Leviton	41089-12E	12-Port QuickPort Surface Mount Housing, black.	10 each	\$	\$
D17.	Leviton	42080- 6WS	6-Port Wallplate, white.	10 each	\$	\$
D18.	Leviton	42080- 3WS	3-Port Wallplate, white.	360 each	\$	\$
D19.	Leviton	41089- 6WP	6-Port Surface Mount Housing, white.	30 each	\$	\$
D20.	Leviton	41089- 4WP	4-Port Surface Mount Housing, white.	30 each	\$	\$
D21.	Leviton	41084- BWB	Blank Insert, white	10 pack of 10	\$	\$
D22.	Leviton	NB191- BLU	19" Network Bay	10 each	\$	\$
D23.	Leviton	49251- W64	Hinged Wall Mount Bracket, 4 position, black.	10 each	\$	\$
D24.	Leviton	49262- HR1	Veritical Transition Ring (2 per box)	10 box	\$	\$
D25.	Leviton	49253- LPM	Low Profile Cord Manager	10 each	\$	\$
D26.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	46353-719	19" W Universal Rack 19"Wx60"H, 31RMU, black	10 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
D27.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	46353-703	19" W Universal Rack 19"Wx84"H, 45 RMU, black	10 each	\$	\$
D28.	Chatsworth Products Inc.	11054-719	Double-Sided Shelf 26" Deep Shelf	10 each	\$	\$
D29.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11807-725	Standard Swing Gate Wall Rack 19"Wx49"Hx25"D, 27 RMU, black	10 each	\$	\$
D30.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	12795-701	Heavy Duty Swing Gate Kit black	10 each	\$	\$
D31.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11799-001	Cable Management Rings for Wall Racks, black	10 each	\$	\$
D32.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	10250-112	Universal Cable Runway 12"W x 1.5"H x 9' 11.5"L	10 each	\$	\$
D33.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11301-001	Butt-Splice Kit	10 each	\$	\$
D34.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11302-001	Junction-Splice Kit	10 each	\$	\$
D35.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	13392-711	Runner Divider, Single, black	10 each	\$	\$
D36.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11314-001	90° Runway-Splice Kit	10 each	\$	\$
D37.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11911-112	Cable Runway Wall to Rack Kit 12" wide	10 each	\$	\$
D38.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	12121-112	Rack-To-Runway Mounting Plate10"-12" runway width	10 each	\$	\$
D39.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11746-112	Triangular Support Bracket 12"	10 each	\$	\$
D40.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11310-003	Threaded Ceiling Kit, 5/8" rod	10 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
D41.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11421-112	Wall Angle Support Kit, Cable Runway, 12" runway width	10 each	\$	\$
D42.	Chatsworth Products, Inc.	11309-001	Foot Kit, Cable Runway gold	10 each	\$	\$
D43.	Erico	MPLS	CADDY Mounting Plate Brackets (Metallic) Screw-on Support Single Gang screws to drywall	100 each	\$	\$
D44.	Erico	MPLS2	CADDY Mounting Plate Brackets (Metallic) Screw-on Support Double Gang screws to drywall	30 each	\$	\$
D45.	Local Purchase	4' Hx4'W 3/4" plywood backboard	termite treated, painted white	10 each	\$	\$
D46.	Local Purchase	8'Hx4'W 3/4" plywood backboard	termite treated, painted white	10 each	\$	\$
D47.	Panduit	LD5WH6- A	One-piece latching surface raceway, 6' length, white	100 each	\$	\$
D48.	Panduit	CF5WH-E	Coupler fitting for use with LD5 Raceway, white	100 each	\$	\$
D49.	Panduit	TF5WH-E	Tee fitting for use with LD5 Raceway, white	100 each	\$	\$
D50.	Panduit	DCF5WH- X	Drop ceiling/entrance end fitting for use with LD5 Raceway	100 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
D51.	Panduit	ECF5WH- E	End cap fitting for use with LD5 Raceway	100 each	\$	\$
D52.	Panduit	ICF5WH- E	Inside corner fitting for use with LD5 Raceway	100 each	\$	\$
D53.	Panduit	OCF5WH- E	Outside corner fitting for use with LD5 Raceway	100 each	\$	\$
D54.	Panduit	RAF5WH- E	Right angel fitting for use with LD5 Raceway	100 each	\$	\$
D55.	Panduit	PCPA11I W	Pan-Pole Communication Pole Assembly is supplied with 11' length for maximum ceiling height of 10', off white	10 each	\$	\$
D56.	Panduit	PCPA13I W	Pan-Pole Communication Pole Assembly is supplied with 13' length for maximum ceiling height of 12', off white	10 each	\$	\$
D57.	Panduit	PCPAK22 IW	Pan-Pole Extension Kit. To extend the 11' pole to 22', off white.	10 each	\$	\$
D58.	Panduit	PCPAK16 IW	Pan-Pole Extension Kit. To extend the 13' pole to 16', off white.	10 each	\$	\$
D59.	3M	98-0400- 5272-6	Fire Barrier moldable Putty STIX MPS-2+ (13.1"Lx8.2"Wx3.9"H)	25 each	\$	\$
D60.	Davis Wire	36358700	Hanger Wire 6' X12 Gauge w/1 1/4" Pin	100 each	\$	\$
D61.	Davis Wire	363587	Hanger Wire 8' X 12 gauge w/1 1/4" Pin	100 each	\$	\$

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL		
D62.	Southwire	THHN 6 Str Grn- 500'	6 gauge stranded copper cable, green color	500 foot	\$	\$		
D63.	Suttle	SE- 625A28SB -50	Simplex prewired surface mount assembly, snap on cover, 8 position, 8 conductor, non-keyed, RJ31X with shorting bars(1&4) (5&8) screw terminals.	10 each	\$	\$		
D64.	Siemon	YT4-4U1	Y-adapter, T568A plug to (4) 1pr jacks wired USOC. 10 each box.	10 boxes	\$	\$		
D65.	Siemon	B25B-SE- (25)	25 pair, single ended male, 25' cable assembly, with one male connector.	10 each	\$	\$		
D66.	Tyco Electronics Corp.	5-554720- 3	Modular telephone plug communication ckt. Accessories 8 position. 100 each in box.	10 boxes	\$	\$		
D67.	Berk-Tek	10032111	25 pair category 3 plenum cable. 1000' reel.	10 reels	\$	\$		
	CLASSIFICATION D: SUBTOTAL							
	CLASSIFICATION D: OAHU GET 4.712%							
	CLASSIFICATION D: GRAND TOTAL							

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

5.5 CLASSIFICATION E: FIBER OPTIC COMPONENTS - 100 POINTS

The following offer is hereby submitted for Network Cabling and Installation Services. Prices shall include all applicable costs and taxes including the Hawaii State General Excise Tax.

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL
E1.	Leviton	5R330- 0HB	OPT-X 1000 Rack Enclosure (1RU) w/o rails, 24 fiber loaded with 12 duplex SC adapters, black	10 each	\$	\$
E2.	Leviton	5R2UM- F06	OPT-X 1000 Rack Mount 2RU Patch Enclosure with metal door (no key), black	10 each	\$	\$
E3.	Leviton	5W110- 00N	OPT-X 1000 Small Wall Mount Enclosure, empty with solid metal door, no lock, black	10 each	\$	\$
E4.	Leviton	5F100- 6ZC	OPT-X Loaded Duplex SM/MM SC Adapter Plate, 6 Pack, Zirconia Ceramic Sleeve, black	10 each	\$	\$
E5.	Leviton	5F100- 6BC	OPT-X Loaded Duplex SM/MM SC Adapter Plate, 6 Pack, Phosphor- Bronze Sleeve, black	10 each	\$	\$
E6.	Leviton	50DSC- M03	Duplex mm fiber jumper, 3 meters, SC-SC	10 each	\$	\$
E7.	Leviton	50DSC- M05	Duplex mm fiber jumper, 5 meters SC-SC	10 each	\$	\$
E8.	Leviton	50DSC- M10	Duplex mm fiber jumper, 10 meters SC-SC	10 each	\$	\$

41

RFP J14088

ITEM	MANUFACTURER	PART NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL		
E9.	Leviton	UPDSC- S03	Duplex sm fiber jumper, 3 meters SC-SC	10 each	\$	\$		
E10.	Leviton	UPDSC- S05	Duplex sm fiber jumper, 5 meters SC-SC	10 each	\$	\$		
E11.	Leviton	UPDSC- S10	Duplex sm fiber jumper, 10 meters SC-SC	10 each	\$	\$		
E12.	Leviton	49990- MSC	SC Fast Cure Fiber Optic Connector Multi-mode	10 each	\$	\$		
E13.	Leviton	49990- SSC	SC Fast Cure Fiber Optic Connector Single-mode	10 each	\$	\$		
E14.	Innerduct	P-100T- 250	250' HDPE plenum coil, 1" orange interduct	250'	\$	\$		
E15.	Superior Essex	43024HG A1	Inside/Outside 12 singlemode/12 multimode hybrid fiber cable	300 foot	\$	\$		
E16.	Leviton	UPDCL- S03	LC-SC 3 meter, single mode duplex fiber jumper	10 each	\$	\$		
E17	Leviton	62DCL- M03	LC-SC 3 meter, multi-mode duplex fiber jumper	10 each	\$	\$		
	CLASSIFICATION E: SUBTOTAL							
			CLASSIFICATION E: C	OAHU GET	Γ 4.712%			
	CLASSIFICATION E: GRAND TOTAL Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points.							

Lowest grand total will be awarded 100 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

5.6 CLASSIFICATION F: LABOR AND NEIGHBOR ISLAND SURCHARGE - 200 POINTS

The following offer is hereby submitted for Network Cabling and Installation Services. Prices shall include all applicable costs and taxes including the Hawaii State General Excise Tax.

ITEM	LABOR/NEIGHBOR ISLAND SURCHARGE	A EST. QTY.	B UNIT PRICE	A X B = C EXTENDED TOTAL					
F1.	Labor - Regular hours between 7:45am to 4:30pm HST	2000 hours	\$ per hour	\$					
F2.	Labor – Overtime hours between 4:31pm to 7:44am HST	300 hours	\$ per hour	\$					
F3.	Neighbor Island Surcharge for round trip airline fare from Oahu to Maui, Lanai, Molokai, Hawaii, or Kauai and back to Oahu.	100 round trip fares	\$ round trip fare	\$					
F4.	Neighbor Island Surcharge for car rental expense for use in Maui, Lanai, Molokai, Hawaii, or Kauai.	100 car rental days	\$ car rental per day	\$					
F5.	F5. Neighbor Island Surcharge for hotel room expense in Maui, Lanai, Molokai, Hawaii, or Kauai. 100 hotel room days hotel room per day								
	CLASSIFICATION F: SUBTOTAL								
	\$								
	CLASS	IFICATION F: (GRAND TOTAL	\$					

Lowest grand total will be awarded 200 points. All other cost proposals will be awarded points as follows: Points allocated to higher-priced proposals must be equal to the lowest proposal price multiplied by the maximum points available for price, divided by the higher proposal price.

5.7 CLASSIFICATION G – OFFEROR QUALIFICATIONS

A maximum total of 300 points will allotted toward Offeror Qualifications, pursuant to Special Provisions Section 3.7. Based on proposals received, the maximum allocation of the 300 points will be as follows:

Experience - 100 Points. Provide company background and installers resume

References 50 Points. Provide two references

Local Representative 150 Points. Provide local representatives resume

Total Offeror Qualification: 300 Points Maximum

5.8 TOTAL POINTS FROM CLASSIFICATION A THROUGH G FOR EACH OFFEROR (FOR JUDICIARY USE ONLY)

FOR JUDICIARY USE ONLY	POINTS
CLASSIFICATION A: CATEGORY 5e COMPONENTS PRICING POINTS	
CLASSIFICATION B: CATEGORY 6 COMPONENTS PRICING POINTS	
CLASSIFICATION C: CATEGORY 7 COMPONENTS PRICING POINTS	
CLASSIFICATION D: HARDWARE COMPONENTS PRICING POINTS	
CLASSIFICATION E: FIBER OPTIC COMPONENTS PRICING POINTS	
CLASSIFICATION F: LABOR AND NEIGHBOR ISLAND SURCHARGE POINTS	
CLASSIFICATION G: OFFEROR QUALIFICATIONS POINTS	
TOTAL POINTS OF CLASSIFICATIONS A thru G	

5.9 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

A. Joint Contractors/ Subcontractors

The Offeror certifies that the following is a complete list of all contractors and subcontractors who will be engaged by the Offeror on the project to perform the nature and scope of work indicated. The Offeror further understands that only those joint contractors and subcontractors listed shall be allowed to perform work on this project and that all other work necessary shall be performed by the Offeror with his own employees. If no joint contractor or subcontractor is listed, it shall be construed that all of the work shall be performed by the Offeror with his own employees.

Provide the complete firm name, address and phone number of the joint or subcontractor. Any modification to this list, subsequent to the award of this contract must be approved by the OIC.

SUBCONTRACTOR NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE/FAX/EMAIL

B. References

FAILURE TO COMPLETE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY RESULT IN THE DISQUALIFICATION OF THE SUBMITTED OFFER.

Names and addresses of companies, other than the Judiciary, for which the undersigned has furnished Network Cabling and Installation Services that is similar in nature and/or volume to services specified in the attached specifications. Refer to References section of the enclosed offer.

COMPANY/AGENCY NAME & CONTACT	ADDRESS	PHONE/FAX/EMAIL

COMPANY/AGENCY NAME & CONTACT	ADDRESS	PHONE/FAX/EMAIL

C. Name and Address of Local Representative/Project Manager

COMPANY NAME & CONTACT	ADDRESS	PHONE/FAX/EMAIL

D. Network Cabling and Service Installer Qualification/Security Clearance Form

Each bidder and his personnel and subcontractors shall meet the experience qualifications as indicated in the Special Provisions of this bid. Please have each network cable and service representatives who will be working on any Judiciary site complete the following Security Clearance Form. Please explain fully and explicitly as possible to facilitate our evaluation of all individuals who will be working on this contract.

Every Judiciary site is secured by the Sheriffs (Department of Public Safety) and/or by a guard service. Therefore, this form will also serve as a security form. All individuals who will working on-site through this contract will have a security and criminal history background check done by the Judiciary.

SECUR	RITY CLEARANCE FORM
Please indicate with a check mark your	role in this contract:
☐ Contractor Installer ☐ Subcontr	ractor Installer
Your Full Name	
Social Security Number - TO BE PRO	VIDED IF AWARDED THE CONTRACT.
Employer	
Employer Business Address	
Business Telephone Number	
Email Address	
Residential Address - TO BE PROVIDA	ED IF AWARDED THE CONTRACT.
Residential Telephone Number - TO Ba	E PROVIDED IF AWARDED THE CONTRACT.
Date of Birth - TO BE PROVIDED IF	AWARDED THE CONTRACT.
Number of years experience in the cabl	ling field as described in this RFP:
Names and Dates of previous employer	rs for the last 5 years:
Dates	Employer
Dates	_ Employer
Dates	_ Employer
Describe in detail all cabling related ex	periences and certifications as described in this RFP:

WAGE CERTIFICATE (For Service Contracts)

Subject: REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO.: J14088

Project

Description: TO PROVIDE A PRICE LIST FOR NETWORK CABLING AND

INSTALLATION SERVICES FOR THE JUDICIARY, STATE OF HAWAII

Pursuant to Section 103-55, Hawaii Revised Statutes, I hereby certify that if awarded the contract in excess of \$25,000, the services to be performed will be performed under the following conditions:

- 1. All applicable laws of the Federal and State governments relating to workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, payment of wages, and safety will be fully complied with; and
- 2. The services to be rendered shall be performed by employees paid at wages or salaries not less than wages paid to public officers and employees for similar work, with the exception of professional, managerial, supervisory, and clerical personnel who are not covered by Section 103-55, HRS.

I understand that failure to comply with the above conditions during the period of the contract shall result in cancellation of the contract, unless such noncompliance is corrected within a reasonable period as determined by the procurement officer. Payment in the final settlement of the contract or the release of bonds if applicable, or both shall not be made unless the procurement officer has determined that the noncompliance has been corrected; and

I further understand that all payments required by Federal and State laws to be made by employers for the benefit of their employees are to be paid in addition to the base wages required by Section 103-55, Hawaii Revised Statutes.

Offeror:
Signature:
Name:
Title:
Date:

SECTION SIX - ATTACHMENTS

GENERAL CONDITIONS PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS